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February 1, 2023 

 

TO:    Members of the Subcommittee on Communications and Technology  

 

FROM:  Robert E. Latta, Chair  

 

SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing entitled “Liftoff: Unleashing Innovation in 

Satellite Communications Technologies.” 

 

            The Energy and Commerce Committee will hold a hearing on Wednesday, February 8, 

2023, at 10:30 a.m. ET in 2322 Rayburn House Office Building. The hearing is entitled “Liftoff: 

Unleashing Innovation in Satellite Communications Technologies.” Witnesses will be announced 

and are by invitation only.  

 

This is a legislative hearing that will focus on the following attached bills:  

 

• H.R.___, the Satellite and Telecommunications Streamlining, or “SAT 

Streamlining” Act (Rep. Cathy McMorris Rodgers/Rep. Frank Pallone, Jr.) 

 

• H.R.___, the Precision Agriculture Satellite Connectivity Act (Rep. Robert E. 

Latta/Rep. Robin Kelly) 

 

• H.R.___, the Advanced, Local Emergency Response Telecommunications Parity or 

“ALERT Parity” Act (Rep. Bill Johnson/Rep. Kim Schrier) 

 

• H.R. 675, the Secure Space Act (Rep. Frank Pallone, Jr./Rep. Cathy McMorris 

Rodgers) 

 

• H.R. 682, the Leveraging American Understanding of Next-Generation Challenges 

Exploring Space, or “LAUNCHES” Act (Rep. Darren Soto/Rep. Neal Dunn) 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Noah Jackson with the Committee staff at 

noah.jackson@mail.house.gov. 

 

 

 

 

  


